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~

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2010-01-07 11:13:47 PST

RE FL SOS - LZ order # 7296598
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Spedial Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.cormwww Jegalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 80028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibiled. If you are nol the intended

recipient {or authorized to receive for the
recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this

message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can
only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc is a 3;:.‘4 "
f_'rh‘

registered and bonded legal document
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, fealures, ferms and g.?}'
i |

conditions are subject o change without nolice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thurseday, January 07, 2010 1:10 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:
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13234467473 From: Tony Burroughbs

COVER LETTER
§14 Registration Section

Division of Corpotations -

sumect; CARCLANNE'S CONFECTIONS LLC

‘(Name of Limited Liability. Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing. .

Plesse retuen atl comespondence concerning this matter to the toilowing:

Tony Burroughs

{(Mame of Purkan) f‘_:?ﬂ;
Legalzoom.com, Inc. | %E‘r}
{Birm/Company) . g%
{12k
7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180 Mo,
{Address) -n
e
=
l.os:Angeles, CA 90028 =
o Lo (City/Stato and Zip Codw) - »

For further infonnaiibn\cbncéming-thLe-mrmer, pieass call:

Tony Burroughs ag 323, 962-B600
_;N'u.mé of Person) : (arca Code & Daytigic Telephone Number)

[ 52540 Filing Fec 2 530,00 Filing Fee & [Z] $55.00 Titing Ter. & ) 56000 Filing Tee,
' Cenificate of Status Certified Copy Certiticate of Sutus &
" {additional copy is enclosed) Certifiod Copy
. {additional copy 15 cnelosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: . STRELT/COURITR ADIDRESS:
" Registration Section o Registration Scctlon
Division of Corporations : - Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 L < - Clitton Building
Talluhagsce; FL 32314 5 -7 o

2661 Executive Center Circle
‘Tallahassee, F1. 32301
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-ARTICLES (_)Fl""oij]..SSOL,U’l'ION
A DIMITED LIABILITY COMI'ANY

1. . The name of a limited liability company-is

CAROQLANNE'S CONFECTIONS LLC

2. The Articles of Orpanization were filed on 12/12/2008

and assigned document nunber
R S
LOB0001 13479 L BEY S
3. The date the dissohition was approved: 12/22/2009 . L ‘:: ? s
. b : r‘"‘
4..A description of occurrence that resulted in the limited liability company*s dissolution pursuam-mgl on =3
608,441, Florida Statutes, (copy 608.441 on back cover letter). rr!‘]\ o - m ’
The limited liability company is no longer ‘conducting business. - =* o]
rw an
[oe P
oM
‘p.
5. CHECK ONE:

[Zial ‘debts, obligotious und linbilities of the limited liability compiny have been paid or discharged.

rights and interests,

'[}Adequate provision has been made for the debts, obligations and liabilities pursusnt to s. G08.4421.
6. All remaining property and assets have been distributed amoeng 'its membars in accordance with their respectivw

7. CHECK ONE:-

[Z]T]aem are no suits pending against the company in any court,
R-

[JAdequate provision has been made for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree which may be
enterad againstit in any pending suit:

“Signature

Signamures of the members having the same percentage of membership _inlgrests necessary to apprave the dissolu)

Printed Name

é/’éf//‘/:ﬂ/w /Cg%‘”,/f

CAROLANNE REHO

"FILING FEE: $25.00

!3234467473 From: Teny Burroughs



